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David Collins
US NRC RI — Atlanta Federal Center
Suitc 23T85, ATTN: DNMS
61 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, GA 30303
March 1, 2000

Dear Mr. Collins:

I'wouid like to amend my amendment to my NRC license. My license number is 52-25430-01 and the
amendment is under Mail Control Number 258642.

The calibration of the gauges will be done either at Las Piedras Construction. Please remove UCC and my
office. Minor repairs (other than source remove) will be done at the engineering companies, Attached is
the approval letter from Las Piedras Construction.

Transport the gauge will follow DOT regulation. If your need any further information, please contact me at
the address, phone number, or e-mail address above.

Sincerely,

David Rhoe
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March 1, 2000

Duvid Rhoe

CRMI

La Vilia de Torrimar
Calle Rey Luis #441
Guaynabo, PR 00969

Dear Mr, Rhoe

Las Piedras Construction would like to offer you the storage area behind our main office
to use in the calibration/repair of Nuclear Gauges. The physical address is as follows:

El Cafio Ave. (PR-165) Km. 1.1
Catafio, PR 00632

We understand that you will be the sole user of this area to store and repair Nuclear
Gauges from different facilitics. Therefore we will provide you 24 hours access in case
of an emergency and to allow you the fiecdom Lo perform your necessary duties. We will
restrict our emaployee access from the storage area to provide the necessary security as
required by the Nuclear Regulatory Agency. In rcturn, the calibration of our three
Nuclear Gauges will be free.

Sincerely,

Israel Morales, P.E.
Plant Manager

?out’u( C‘[A’:u/
%L sa}w}/ &#""””‘)"L; i b /f)l'"/‘- T r<-'/j/1p

*Al;‘ ort SO sod  Low reed 4 ,&#‘v

TS T



